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**SPECIAL NOTICE** 
 

Agricultural Advisory Committee 
 

LOCATION 
 

Online Meeting Only - See Link Below 
 

Time: March 16, 2022 4:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
 
Whatcom County PDS is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82450488933 
 
Meeting ID: 824 5048 8933 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
 
 
  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82450488933
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**SPECIAL NOTICE** 
 
TO: Agricultural Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Joshua Fleischmann, Planner  
 
DATE: March 10, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: March 16, 2022 Meeting agenda      

  
 
 
1. Roll call and determination of a quorum 
 
2. Approval or Modification of February 9, 2022 Meeting Summary 

 
3. Open Session to Take Public Comment on Agricultural Issues 

 
4. Officer Elections 

 
5. Meeting Schedule 

 
6. AAC Member Strategies 

 
7. 2021-2022 Work Plan 

 
8. New Business 

 
9. Dismissal 
 
Please call if you have any questions prior to the meeting.  My phone # is 778-5952. 
 
  
  

 


